From: Kiersa Cunningham

Sent: 09 April 2021 13:37

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Application Receipt: Form 31 Collect proposal PP-09633901v1
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

Please can we add the item below onto this current application?
1 x Lombardy Poplar

Rear Garden of 29 Downshire Hill, NW3 INT

Works — 50% reduction back to old pruning spurs.

Amended sketch attached.

Please confirm ASAP thanks.

Kindest regards,

KIERSA CUNNINGHAM
office administrator
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Check out our reviews on:

WHICH Trusted Traders http://trustedtraders.which.co.uk/businesses/the-english-garden-company-
ltd/#reviews

CHECKATRADE http://www.checkatrade.com/TheEnglishGardenCompany/Reviews.aspx

Proud members of

Checkatrade.com

Where reputation matters

This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended for the personal use of the recipient
named above only. This message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify The English Garden Company Ltd. by e-mail immediately and
delete the original message.

The English Garden Company Ltd.,
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